Appendix 3

Sue Alexander

From: Sarah Bowes <Sarah.Bowes@apm.net.au>
Sent: Monday, 23 January 2023 11:34 AM

To: Sue Alexander

Subject: RE: DAIC briefing session - 18 January 2023
Hi Sue,

I'hope this email finds you well.
Please accept my formal resignation from the Disability Access and Inclusion Committee.

I know Jasmine will be invaluable in her contribution to the committee going forward, and hope she will be able to
take on the position in the near future.

l'look forward to catching up with you in Busselton.
Many thanks,

Sarah

Sarah Bowes | Local Area Coordinator

Shop 13, 69 Prince Street, Busselton, WA 6280
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APM acknowledges Aboriginal & Torres Strait Islander people as the original custodians of this country throughout Australia and
their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to their Elders, past,
present and emerging.

APM is building an inclusive workplace to help realise the potential of our employees, embrace difference and apply our diverse
thinking to innovation and service delivery.

APM is dedicated to the consideration, support and inclusion of people with disability, Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people,
LGBTQIA people and people from culturally diverse backgrounds in all aspects of our organisation.

Although Advanced Personnel Management (APM) uses virus protection programs, it cannot guaraniee that this email and any of
its aftachmenis are free from computer viruses. Any person who opens an attachment does so at his or her own risk. This email is
intended for the named addressee only. lts contents are confidential and may contain personal information. Please ensure that
personal information is kept secure at all fimes and privacy is respected. If you have received this emall in error, please contact
APM immediately by lelephoning (08) 9486 1244 or by reply emall ic the sender. Do not use, store, disclose or copy any personal
information that you were not intended io receive. The copving or distribution of this email or any information it contains. by anyone






